Michelle Miller

From: Omar DePablo

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 9:03 AM
To: Michelle Miller

Subject: FW: Hlllpointe Multifamily Access Plan

FYI From Scott.

Omar DePablo

Senior Planner | Planning Division

Hernando County Development Services Department
1653 Blaise Drive, Brooksville, FL 34601

Phone: (352) 754-4057 ext. 28028

Fax: (352) 754-4420

Email: odepablo@hernandocounty.us

Website: http://www.hernandocounty.us/plan

é Please consider the environment before printing my e-mail.

Hernando County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. Email messages are covered under such laws and thus
subject to disclosure. All Email communication may be subject to public disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication may be prohibited under federal law. Please reply to the sender that you have received
the message in error.

From: Scott Herring <SHerring@co.hernando.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 4:19 PM

To: Omar DePablo <ODePablo@hernandocounty.us>

Cc: Kandi McCorkel <KMcCorkel@co.hernando.fl.us>; Todd Crosby <TCrosby@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Hlllpointe Multifamily Access Plan

We are fine with the access. Finishing up the traffic study review.
Thanks!
Scott Herring

J. Scott Herring, P.E.

Director Of Public Works/County Engineer
352-754-4060
SHerring@HernandoCounty.us

From: Omar DePablo <ODePablo@hernandocounty.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 11:51 AM

To: Scott Herring <SHerring@co.hernando.fl.us>

Cc: Kandi McCorkel <KMcCorkel@co.hernando.fl.us>; Todd Crosby <TCrosby@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: Hlllpointe Multifamily Access Plan

Good afternoon all. Hope your having a fantastic day @ Just wanted to check in and check the status of the Hillpoint
Multifamily access plan. In speaking with Michelle, the 10/11 heating will be postponed until such time engineering has
issued a letter of acceptance for the design. | am sending the petitioner a letter stating the this and wanted to check
timeline of letter incase the ask. Thank you in advance. Have a great day.
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Omar DePablo

Senior Planner | Planning Division

Hernando County Development Services Department
1653 Blaise Drive, Brooksville, FL 34601

Phone: (352) 754-4057 ext. 28028

Fax: (352) 754-4420

Email: odepablo@hernandocounty.us

Website: http://www.hernandocounty.us/plan

é Please consider the environment before printing my e-mail.

Hernando County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. Email messages are covered under such laws and thus
subject to disclosure. All Email communication may be subject to public disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any

retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication may be prohibited under federal law. Please reply to the sender that you have received
the message in error.



